ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 21, 2017
4:31 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator M ke Dunl eavy, Chair
Senator David W/ son

Senat or Cathy G essel
Senat or John Coghi | |

Senat or Denni s Egan

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE RESCLUTI ON NO. 3
Procl ai m ng February 2017 as Bl ack Hi story Month.

- MOVED SR 3 QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 21

"An Act relating to appropriations fromthe incone of the Al aska
permanent fund; relating to the calculation of permanent fund
di vidends; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

SENATE BI LL NO 26

"An Act relating to the Al aska Pernmanent Fund Corporation, the
earnings of the Al aska permanent fund, and the earnings reserve
account; relating to the nental health trust fund; relating to
deposits into the dividend fund; relating to the cal culation of
permanent fund dividends; relating to unrestricted state revenue
avai l able for appropriation; and providing for an effective
date."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SR 3

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- February 21, 2017



SHORT TI TLE: FEBRUARY 2017: BLACK HI STORY MONTH
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) BEG CH

02/ 01/ 17 (S) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

02/ 01/ 17 (S) EDC, STA

02/ 15/ 17 (S EDC RPT 4DP

02/ 15/ 17 (S) DP: HUGHES, BEGQ CH, d ESSEL, STEVENS
02/ 15/ 17 (S) EDC AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 15/ 17 (S Moved SR 3 Qut of Committee

02/ 15/ 17 (S) M NUTE( EDC)

02/ 21/ 17 (S) STA AT 4: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SB 21

SHORT TI TLE: PERMANENT FUND: | NCOVE; POW: DI VI DENDS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) STEDMAN

01/ 18/ 17 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 17 (S) STA, FIN

02/ 02/ 17 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 02/ 17 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 02/ 17 (S) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 16/ 17 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 16/ 17 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 16/ 17 (S) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 21/ 17 (S) STA AT 4:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: SB 26

SHORT TI TLE: PERM FUND: DEPCSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 18/ 17 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 17 (S) STA, FIN

02/ 07/ 17 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 07/ 17 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 07/ 17 (S) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 16/ 17 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 16/ 17 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 16/ 17 (S) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 21/ 17 (S) STA AT 4:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR TOM BEG CH

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SR 3.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- February 21,

2017



W LLI AM DEATON, representing self and famly
Cordova, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of

SB 26.

TERRENCE SHANI GAN, representing self
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

PAUL D. KENDALL, representing self
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

DAVI D BRI GHTON, representing self
Kenai, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of

KURT SCHM DT, representing self and famly
Del ta Junction, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

GEORGE PI ERCE, representing self
Kasi | of, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

ALEXANDER GUDSCHI NSKY, representing self
Fai r banks, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of

KAREN PERRY, representing self and famly
Chugi ak, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

JAMES SQUYRES, representing self
Del t ana, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

PAM GOODE, representing self
Del t ana, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

DI ANA CHADWELL, representing self
Del ta Junction, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

DAVI D OTNESS, representing self
Cordova, Al aska

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3-

of

of

SB

of

of

SB

of

of

of

of

SR 3,

SB

SB

21

SB

SB

21

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB 21 and

21 and SB 26

21 or SB 26

and SB

21 and

21 and

and SB

21 and

21 and

21 and

21 and

February

26.

SB

SB

26.

SB

SB

SB

SB

21,

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

2017



PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

M CHAEL CHAMBERS, representing United for L
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

DAVI D BOYLE, representing self
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

MARTI N STAPETIN, SR, representing self and
Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

ANDREW NAVARRO, representing self
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

BRENDON HOPKI NS, representing self
North Sl ope, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

RANDY BEI LFUSS, representing self
Eagl e River, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

FRED STURMAN, representing self and famly
Sol dot na, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

ARENZA THI GPEN, JR , representing self
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

BETH FREAD, representing self
Pal mer, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

MARTI N SPARGO, representing self

Wasilla, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition
GARVAN BUCARI A, representing self

Wasi |l a, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

JESSE BJORKMAN, representing self

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4-

of SB 21

berty

of SB 21

of SB 21

family

of SB 21

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

and

and

and

and

and

and

and

and

and

and

and

and

February

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

21,

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

26.

2017



Ni ki ski, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 21 and SB 26.

ELI JAH VERHACEN, representing self

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 21 and in
opposition of SB 26.

DORA BARR, representing self
Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26.

EVAN EADS, representing self
Fai r banks, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 21.

MYRANDA WALSO, representing self
Chugi ak, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26.

ED MARTI N, representing self
Cooper Landi ng, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26.

CHRI STI NE HUTCHI SON, representing self
Kenai, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 21 and SB 26.

HELEN ATTUNGANA, representing self and famly
Del ta Junction, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26.

PH LLI P FURBUSH, representing self
Wasi |l a, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26.

M CHAEL SHELDON, representing self

Pet er sburg, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
4:31:17 PM

CHAIR M KE DUNLEAVY called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 4:31 p.m Present at the call to

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- February 21, 2017



order were Senators Egan, G essel, WIson, Coghill, and Chair
Dunl eavy.

SR 3- FEBRUARY 2017: BLACK H STORY MONTH

4:31:47 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY announced t he consi deration of SR 3.

4:31:59 PM

SENATOR TOM BEGQ CH, Alaska State Legislature, Juneau, Al aska,
resol ution sponsor, explained that Senate Resolution 3 (SR 3)
sinply proclainms February 2017 as Black Hi story Mnth. He
referenced his sponsor statenent as foll ows:

In 1926, Dr. Carter G Wodson established a Negro
Hi story Week to coincide wth the birth week shared by
President Abraham Lincoln and abolitionist |eader
Fredrick Douglass. In 1976, Senator Gerald R Ford
expanded February to Black H story Month in honor of
the nation’s bicentennial. African Americans have made
a trenmendous contribution to building this State and
ensuring it thrives. In order to honor t hat
contribution and ensure that the history of African
Anrericans is renmenbered and celebrated in this
country.

Wiile the State of Al aska has never previously passed
a Resolution honoring Black H story Month, this allows
the Legislature to highlight the particular inpact
African Anericans have had both on our history and
wi |l have on our future.

I respectfully request your support of Senat e
Resol ution 3.

He set forth that the resolution is straight forward. He noted
that there are a series of "whereas" clauses that describe the
hi story of Black History Minth. He said "whereas" clauses were
added to speak specifically to sonme of the African Anerican
contributions in Alaska, starting with the Buffalo Soldiers in
Dyea and Skagway during the Gold Rush, the engineers who hel ped
build the Alaska Canada H ghway (ALCAN), and then also talking
generally about those African Anmericans who contributed in all
wal ks of life to Alaska. He disclosed that in the Senate
Education Conmittee that a nunber of people who testified
publically about sone of the awards the | ast few weeks that were

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- February 21, 2017



provided in Anchorage and other areas around the state honoring
African Americans in Al aska.

4:34:10 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY opened public testinmny on SR 3.

4:34: 35 PM

W LLI AM DEATON, representing self and famly, Cordova, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SR 3. He said SR 3 is discrimnatory
in supporting only one race.

4:35:59 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY cl osed public testinmny on SR 3.

4:36: 07 PM

SENATOR G ESSEL noved to report SR 3, version 30-LS0418\D from
commttee with individual recommendations and attached fiscal
not e(s).

4:36:18 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY announced that hearing no objection, SR 3 noved
fromthe Senate State Affairs Standing Conmttee.

4:36:29 PM
At ease.

SB 21- PERVANENT FUND: | NCOVE, POW; DI VI DENDS
SB 26- PERM FUND:. DEPOSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS

4:38:10 PM

CHAI R DUNLEAVY cal led the coomittee back to order, and announced
the consideration of SB 21 and SB 26. He explained that SB 21
was i ntroduced by Senator Stedman that is a percentage of market
value (POW) bill regarding the permanent fund. He detailed that
SB 26 is also a POW bill that was sponsored by the governor
t hrough the Senate Rules Conmittee.

He opened public testinony for SB 21 and SB 26.

4:38:59 PM

WLLI AM DEATON, representing self and famly, Cordova, Al aska
testified in opposition to SB 21 and SB 26 because he and his
famly would |like to have their full permanent fund dividend
(PFD). He said he and his famly support Chair Dunleavy' s plan
to cut the budget and not inpose new taxes. He said he and his
famly support SB 1 and SB 2.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- February 21, 2017



CHAI R DUNLEAVY pointed out that SB 1 and SB 2 are separate
i ssues and separate bills that are no longer in conmttee. He
specified that the commttee is hearing testinony on SB 21 and
SB 26.

4:40: 07 PM

TERRENCE  SHANI GAN, representing self, Anchor age, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He stated that he
supported Chair Dunleavy's plan to right-size governnent.

4:44: 24 PM

PAUL D. KENDALL, representing self, Anchorage, Al aska, testified
in opposition of SB 21 or SB 26. He said there is nothing wong
with the permanent fund or dividend. He suggested that the
budget be reduced to $2 billion and a head-tax introduced.

4. 48: 59 PM

DAVI D BRI GHTON, representing self, Kenai, Alaska, testified in
support of SB 21 and SB 26. He asserted that the state needs to
move forward with a balanced approach. He said he favored an
income tax and did not want to see the services that he enjoyed
deci mated by budget cuts. He stated that he did not think it is
reasonabl e to bal ance a budget on the price of oil. He set forth
that he favored using the earnings reserve account to bring
about the inportant services that Al askans have. He asserted
that this is the year to act and solve the state's probl em

4:50: 27 PM

KURT SCHM DT, representing self and famly, Delta Junction,
Al aska, testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26 because the
governor and Legislature wongly assune that the pernmanent fund
is state noney when it is the noney of the people.

4:54:18 PM

GECRCE PI ERCE, representing self, Kasilof, Alaska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He set forth that governnent
needs to restructure, not the permanent fund dividend. He asked
that there be a public vote to decide the use of the permanent
f und.

4:56: 50 PM

ALEXANDER GUDSCHI NSKY, representing self, Fairbanks, Al aska,
testified in support of SB 21 and SB 26. He suggested that 20
percent of the earnings go to the permanent fund dividend and
the rest for governnent.

4:58: 23 PM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- February 21, 2017



KAREN PERRY, representing self and famly, Chugiak, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She stated that she
did not like changing the fornmula for calculating the permanent
fund dividend. She said taking the permanent fund dividend out
of local economes is detrinmental to |ocal businesses as well as
pushi ng many nore Al askans over the poverty line. She asked that
the bills be held until specific |language is presented on Chair
Dunl eavy's budget proposals. She set forth that governnent mnust
continue to cut the budget before taking the people's permanent
fund dividend. She asked that there be a constitutiona
amendnent to protect the permanent fund dividend and that the
vote be put to the people.

5:01:10 PM

JAMES SQUYRES, representing self, Deltana, Al aska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He set forth that the bills are
too extreme, not necessary, makes things too conplex through
restructuring, and increases risk if the percentage of market
rate draws are too high or too | ow

5:04: 03 PM

PAM GOODE, representing self, Deltana, Al aska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She asserted that spending with
no discipline is the problem not revenue. She said the scope
and size of government nust be reduced first.

5:05:49 PM

DI ANA CHADWELL, representing self, Delta Junction, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She asked that the
| egi sl ation be put to a public vote.

5:09: 08 PM

DAVI D OINESS, representing self, Cordova, Alaska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said the legislation is too
expedi ent and conveni ent, and covers up the tracks of very poor
financi al policy.

5:12: 26 PM

M CHAEL CHAMBERS, representing United for Liberty, Anchorage,
Al aska, testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He renarked
that there has been a false flag of pronotion that the
government has cut the budget. He opined that the governor and
Senator Stednman believe that the governnent econony takes
priority over the private econony. He said he supported Chair
Dunl eavy's legislation to reduce the size of governnent and
protect the dividend.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- February 21, 2017



5:15: 02 PM

DAVI D BOYLE, representing self, Anchorage, Al aska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He asserted that the budget nust
be cut to a reasonable |evel before using the permanent fund to
fund state governnent.

5:19: 19 PM

MARTI N STAPETIN, SR, representing self and famly, Juneau,
Al aska, testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said
sustainability is inportant and supported taking noney from the
permanent fund; however, the permanent fund draws proposed in
the two bills are too high. He added that he supported taxes to
pay "our own bills" as well.

5:22: 53 PM

ANDREW NAVARRO, representing self, Anchorage, Al aska, testified
in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said the legislation takes
nmoney from his pernmanent fund divi dend.

5:25:02 PM

BRENDON  HOPKI NS, representing self, North Sl ope, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said there is a
heal thy distrust of state government. He opined that the state
has a revenue problem but the bigger problemis spending.

5:30:14 PM

RANDY  BEI LFUSS, representing self, Eagle River, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He set forth that
the permanent fund dividend is the people's share of Al aska's
mneral wealth and has worked very well. He asserted that
government spending needs to be cut and noted that Al aska spends
four times the national average. He opined that the state does
not need new t axes yet.

5:31:51 PM

FRED STURMAN, representing self and famly, Soldotna, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said governnent
has spent too nuch noney for the past 20 years and needs to cut
spendi ng.

5:35:33 PM

ARENZA THIGPEN, JR, representing self, Anchorage, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said it is bad
for legislators to take sonething that does not belong to them
He asserted that the state's resources are supposed to support
the welfare of Alaska's residents. He set forth that the weight

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- February 21, 2017



of government's financial mstakes should not be put on the
backs of Al askans.

5:38:22 PM

BETH FREAD, representing self, Palner, Al aska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She said to cut the budget, not
raid the permanent fund' s corpus, earnings reserve or dividend,
and no new revenues until the budget is reduced.

5:41:41 PM

MARTI N SPARGO, representing self, Wasilla, Al aska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He set forth that the concept for
SB 21 and SB 26 is fair, but the people should have a voice on
how t he permanent fund shoul d be directed.

5:44: 32 PM

GARVAN BUCARI A, representing self, Wasilla, Alaska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He opined that SB 21, SB 26 and
HB 115 puts the Alaska Permanent Fund at risk of being
politicized. He specified that the fund wll not be free to
invest as the market and or conditions dictate by being
conpelled to produce a return for the state and a dividend. He
said the draws from SB 21 and SB 26 are too great and governnment
spendi ng shoul d be cut.

5:48: 07 PM

JESSE BJORKMAN, representing self, N kiski, Al aska, testified in
support of SB 21 and SB 26. He said Al aska needs a fiscal plan
that works and is sustainable to secure the state's future. He
noted that Chair Dunleavy had said in an interview that no
government program has created a greater constituency than the
di vidend program He pointed out that history has shown that
people will vote for those that give them noney. He asserted
that the state needs to explore all options available with the
earnings reserve account prior to levying taxes on Al askans. He
said action needs to be taken that provides sustainable budgets
for schools, police, fire, nental health, and prisons. He
summari zed that the state cannot have a scorched-earth policy of
cutting; however, certain cuts do need to be made so that Al aska
has an efficient governnent.

5:51: 07 PM

ELI JAH VERHAGEN, representing self, Juneau, Al aska, testified in
support of SB 21 and in opposition of SB 26 due to its higher
draw and |ower dividend. He opined that spending cuts should
continue to be nmade, but added that the state cannot cut its way
to a balanced budget in 3 years. He speculated that increased

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- February 21, 2017



oil production will ultimately close the state's fiscal gap. He
said SB 21 is not perfect and should be anended if needed.

5:53: 52 PM

DORA BARR, representing self, Juneau, Alaska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She set forth that the permanent
fund and the dividend should not be reduced. She questioned
i mposing a state incone tax for new revenues when the people did
not touch the permanent fund.

5:56: 36 PM

EVAN EADS, representing self, Fairbanks, Alaska, testified in
support of SB 21. He explained that he found SB 21 preferable to
SB 26 with a few caveats. He specified that just a dividend
approach does not take into account out-of-state workers. He
suggested that an inconme tax be instituted that is capped for
residents at the dividend. He set forth that there needs to be a
mar ket pl ace of ideas to cone up with a solution that can work
for all Al askans.

6: 00: 06 PM
At ease.

6:13: 52 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY called the commttee back to order

6:14: 11 PM

MYRANDA WALSO, representing self, Chugiak, Al aska, testified in
opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She expl ained that her opposition
stens from the fact that the state has distribution mechani snms
in place that have never been utilized. She suggested that the
earnings reserve be used to determne which services are key
over the next vyear instead of making big changes that are
permanent and effect the entirety of the state for present and
future generations.

6:17: 05 PM

ED MARTIN, representing self, Cooper Landing, Al aska, testified
in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He set forth that the
permanent fund is not broken and asked that the Legislature find
anot her nmeans of revenue. He stated that changing the structure
of the permanent fund or how the dividend is distributed should
be decided by a vote of the people. He suggested that a |and-
voucher program be offered to Alaskans in lieu of the governnent
usi ng the earnings reserve.

6:21: 24 PM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- February 21, 2017



CHRI STI NE HUTCHI SON, representing self, Kenai, Al aska, testified
in support of SB 21 and SB 26. She said she preferred to |eave
the permanent fund the way it 1is, but supported using the
permanent fund if it is the only way to address the deficit. She
set forth that using the permanent fund was better than an
i ncone tax and favored cutting the state budget as well.

6: 25: 46 PM

HELEN ATTUNGANA, representing self and famly, Delta Junction,
Al aska, testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. She set
forth that Jay Hamond set the noney aside in the permanent fund
to benefit future generations. She said the Legislature should
reduce spending and not steal noney fromthe people.

6: 26: 29 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY not ed agendas for upcom ng conmittee neetings.

6:27:14 PM
At ease.

6: 29: 57 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY called the commttee back to order

6: 30: 24 PM
At ease.

6: 31: 09 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY called the commttee back to order

6: 31: 20 PM

PHI LLI P FURBUSH, representing self, Wsilla, Alaska, testified
in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He set forth that using the
permanent fund earnings for general spending by the state is the
beginning of the end of the permanent fund corpus and pointed
out the fact that the permanent fund has not been inflation
proofed. He said effective and efficient spending should be done
before doing anything Iike SB 21 and SB 26.

6: 35: 20 PM

M CHAEL SHEL DON, representing sel f, Pet er sbur g, Al aska,
testified in opposition of SB 21 and SB 26. He said there should
be a sustainable budget, fornmer Governor Hammond's "50/50" plan
put into effect, and governnment should be downsized. He added
that the permanent fund dividend shoul d be protected because the
program hel ps people and buil ds Al aska's econony.

6:37:13 PM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- February 21, 2017



CHAI R DUNLEAVY held SB 21 and SB 26 in conmmittee.

6: 37: 46 PM
At ease.

6: 38: 01 PM
CHAI R DUNLEAVY called the commttee back to order.

6: 38: 13 PM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Dunleavy adjourned the Senate State Affairs Commttee at
6:38 p. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- February 21, 2017



